STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)	Horry County Board of Architectural Review
)	and Historical Preservation
COUNTY OF HORRY)	February 20, 2018

The Horry County Board of Architectural Review met on Tuesday, February 20, 2018, in Multi-Purpose Room B of the Horry County Government and Justice Center at 1301 2nd Avenue in Conway, SC. The following Board members were present: Jody Nyers, Jamie Thompkins, Becky Billingsley, Joel Carter, Wink Prince, Katie Clary, Sam Dusenbury, and Bill Strydesky. Staff present: Lou Conklin and Susi Miller. Board member not present: Christy Douglas, and David Stoudenmire.

In accordance with the SCFOIA, notices of the public meeting were sent to the press (and other interested persons and organizations requesting notification) providing the agenda, date, time, and place of the meeting.

- **I.** Call to Order Chairman, Jody Nyers called the meeting to order at approximately 2:30 p.m.
- **II. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance** Jamie Thompkins
- **III. Approval of Minutes** January 16, 2018 Jamie Thompkins made a motion to approve the minutes and Becky Billingsley seconded. The motion to approve carried unanimously.
- IV. Public Input None
- V. New Business

A. Public Hearings

Horry County Historic Register Nominations

- 1. Allen Cemetery John Vrooman was present
- 2. Aynor Church of God Cemetery
- 3. Bayboro Baptist Church Cemetery
- 4. Brinson family Cemetery
- 5. Cane Branch AME Pastor Ron W. Taylor was present
- 6. Cedar Grove Baptist Church Cemetery Stella Cooper was present
- 7. Durant Cemetery
- 8. Happy Home Cemetery
- 9. Hatcher #2 Cemetery
- 10. Live Oak Baptist Church Cemetery
- 11. Lovette Cemetery Mike Lovette was present
- 12. Mitchell Sea Cemetery
- 13. Mt. Rona Cemetery Melvina Lewis & Gwendolyn Gerald were present
- 14. Old Hughes Cemetery
- 15. Old Strickland Cemetery
- 16. Salem Baptist Church Cemetery Jody Nyers was present (BAR Board Member)
- 17. Shannon Cemetery
- 18. Silver Star Cemetery Frank Crank was present
- 19. St. John Baptist Church Cemetery
- 20. St. Stephen AME Church Cemetery
- 21. Thompson-Johnson Cemetery

- 22. Union Chapel AME Church Cemetery Donald Gerrald was present
- 23. Vaught Cemetery
- 24. Williamson Cemetery
- 25. Rehobeth Methodist Cemetery Annex

Rehobeth Methodist Cemetery Annex will be removed because it is not a historical site. This location is detached from the primary cemetery location; therefore is not considered to be historic.

Wink Prince made a motion to approve as presented and Sam Dusenbury seconded the motion. The motion to approve carried unanimously.

VI. Old Business

A. Legacy Business Recognition Program - Jody Nyers gave an overview. Jody stated that the next Legacy Business Recognition event will be at the Galivants Ferry Store on March 7, 2018 at 3:00 p.m.

Palmetto Farms will be added to the list of future sites for recognition.

- B. Historic Preservation Award Nominations Lou Conklin gave an overview. The nominees are: Jack Walker, Buddy Styers, Diane Moscow McKenzie, Bob Reed, Dino Thompson and Mary Catherine Hyman. Becky Billingsley suggested for Dino Thompson to be the key note speaker for the event. Bill Strydesky made a motion to approve all and Becky Billingsley seconded. The motion to approve carried unanimously.
- C. S.C. Historical Marker Program Lou Conklin gave an overview. Jamie Thompkins volunteered to find a better location for the marker than the original location on Highway 17 N. in Little River. The board also discussed Charlie's Place and an update with given. Staff met with Ron Andrews from the City of Myrtle Beach and they will provide a bulleted list for submission to SHPO.
- **VII. Board Discussion** Future historical markers were discussed. The board members also discussed the annual South Carolina Preservation Conference in April 2018.
- **VIII. Adjourn** Bill Strydesky made a motion to adjourn and the motion was seconded. The motion carried unanimously and the meeting was adjourned at 3:45 p.m.